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San Elizario, TX 79849
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The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Mr. Troy Enriquez, Principal, San Elizario High School
Subject: San Elizario Early College High School Update
Date: January 14, 2026

HISTORY: District established the Early College in August of 2021 with the intent of promoting a 
rigorous curriculum that leads to an associate degree, while earning a high school diploma, and 
ensuring college readiness.

RATIONALE: The Early College high school allows the student to secure an associate degree at a 
fraction of the cost in addition to becoming prepared for the rigorous setting of university. The campus 
is set to graduate its second Early College High School senior class in May 2026.

32 of 53 students in the 2026 cohort are currently on track to secure their associate’s degree or have 
already done so. This percentage places the campus above the state mandated metric for early college 
high schools. In addition, in December 2025 a total of 8 Senior students secured their associates prior 
to upcoming 2026 Spring graduation. This is an increase compared to the inaugural Early College 
graduating class of 24-25, which resulted in two students graduating in December 2024.

Campus is actively working to ensure instructors maintain effective communication with students and 
provide the necessary interventions to guarantee the child is able to meet the rigorous nature of early 
college content.

BUDGET IMPACT: There is no budget impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is for the Board 
to discuss progress of the Early College High School to date.

For Approval?   ☐ Yes     ☒ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☒ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☐ Attachment Included


